
1 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Meeting Venue 
By Zoom 
 
Meeting Date 
Wednesday, 20 March 2024 
 
Meeting Time 
10.00 am 
 
For further information please contact 

 

 
 

County Hall 
Llandrindod Wells 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

Carol Johnson 
01597 826206 
carol.johnson@powys.gov.uk 

  
11 March 2024 

 
Mae croeso i chi siarad yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg yn y cyfarfod.  
Rhowch wybod pa iaith rydych am ei defnyddio erbyn hanner dydd, ddau ddiwrnod 
gwaith cyn y cyfarfod.  
You are welcome to speak Welsh or English in the meeting.  
Please inform us of which language you wish to use by noon, two working days 
before the meeting. 
 

AGENDA 
  

The Sub-Committee Members are required to attend a private Briefing meeting 
at 9.30 a.m. 

 
  

1.  REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE  
 
 
  
1.1.  Sub-Committee procedures 
 To receive introductions by the Chair and parties present and an 

explanation of the Sub-Committee’s procedures by the Solicitor.   
(Pages 3 - 4) 
 
  

1.2.  Review of a licence 
 To consider a review of the premises licence for the Log Cabin, 

Llandrindod Wells. 
(Pages 5 - 100) 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL – LICENSING REVIEW PANELS & SUB-COMMITTEES 
PROCEDURE AT HEARING (simplified) 

 
INTRODUCTIONS 

• Chair introduces themself and asks other members of panel to do so. 
• Each person in turn introduces themselves 

o Council’s representative(s) [Licensing Officer] 
o Applicant and/or their representative 
o For reviews  - the licence holder and/or any representatives or witnesses 
o Any Objector(s) and/or their witnesses (only objectors who have submitted relevant 

representations may participate in the hearing) 
o Clerk/Solicitor 

• Clerk/Solicitor outlines the process to be followed in the meeting. 
 

ORDER OF HEARING  
Chair manages / takes the lead at the meeting to ensure the correct order of proceedings is 
adhered with. Assistance from Solicitor/Clerk should be sought where necessary 
 

1) Council’s representative presents the report 
• Panel may ask questions of the Council’s representative 

 
2) Applicant or their representative puts their case forward (in the case of a review application 

this is a responsible authority or an interested party and not the licence holder) 
• Panel may ask questions of the applicant 
• For reviews  - the licence holder and/or their representative may ask questions of the 

applicant 
• Objectors and/or their representatives may ask questions of the applicant 
 

 
3) In the case of a Review Application the licence holder is invited to put their case forward. 

• Panel may ask questions of the licence holder or  their representative 
• For reviews  - the applicant may ask questions of the licence holder or their 

representative 
• Objectors may ask questions of the licence holder or their representative 

 
 

4) Each objector and/or their witnesses put their case forward in turn. After each 
objector/witness has presented then: 

• Applicant or their representative may ask questions of the objector/witness 
• For reviews – the licence holder or their representative may ask questions of the 

objector 
• Panel may ask questions of the objector/witness 

 
  

5)   Chair invites applicant or his/her representative to summarise points and make a final 
statement 

 
6)   Chair checks that all parties have had ample opportunity to present all aspects of their case      

and have said all they want to say before the panel and the clerk withdraws to deliberate in 
private.  

 
(7) All parties are recalled and the decision of the panel is announced verbally by the Chair  / 

Clerk/Solicitor. The grounds for that decision and the reasons for reaching it are also 
explained  

 
(8) Conclusion of hearing.  

 
 (9) The decision is conveyed in writing to the applicant and objectors by the Clerk/Solicitor as 

soon as possible along with details of the appeal mechanism. Page 3

1.a



 
NOTE ON OBJECTORS 

 
• There is no limit on the number of objectors 
• Each objector is limited to a maximum of 2 witnesses. 
• Objectors may appoint a spokesperson to present their case in order to avoid repetition of the 

same issues.  
• Where there are a large number of objectors each wishing to be heard then the chair may 

choose to set a time limit for each objector to present their case. 
 
 

Page 4



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL 
Licensing Review Panel 

 
20 March 2024 

 
   Venue : via TEAMS 
 

REPORT BY: Natalie Jones – Licensing Team Manager 
  
SUBJECT: Premise Licence Review  

Log Cabin, Llandrindod Wells  
 
REPORT FOR: 

 
Decision 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1.  INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1.1 Environmental Protection submitted an application for a Review of the 

Premise Licence at the Log Cabin, Llandrindod Wells on the Licensing 
Objective of Public Nuisance.  

 
1.1.2 The application was accepted by Licensing and the consultation  

process started. This involved posting a Notice of the received 
application at the premises (confirmed by Licensee) and on the 
Council’s website advising that it was entering into a 28 day  
Consultation period to invite responsible authorities and interested 
parties to make any Representations.  

 
  

2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 A location plan for the premises is attached as Annex A to this report. 
 
2.2     Photographs showing the premise and surrounding area are also   
 attached in Annex A 
 
2.3 The applicant has requested a Review on the grounds of crime and 

public nuisance: 
    
2.4      The full Review application document can be viewed in Annex B.  
 
2.5      The supporting Report from the applicant (Environmental Protection)  

can be found in Annex C.  
 
2.4 A copy of the current premises licence, made under the Licensing Act  

2003, is attached at Annex D.  
  
2.5  The licence was last updated in December 2023 – vary DPS.  
 
2.6      Current Licence hours:   
 
 OPENING HOURS – 
  MONDAY TO THURSDAY 06:30 to 00:30 
  FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 06:30 to 02:30 

Page 5

1.b



 
 
 THE SALE / SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 
 [PUBLIC BAR & UPSTAIRS MEETING ROOM & OUTSIDE TERRACE 
 AREA] 
 
 MONDAY TO THURSDAY 07:00 to 00:00 
 FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 07:00 to 02:00 
 
 REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT:- 
 [PUBLIC BAR & UPSTAIRS MEETING ROOM] 
 
 MONDAY TO THURSDAY 07:00 to 00:00 
 FRIDAY TO SUNDAY 07:00 to 02:00 
 
 
3. REPRESENTATIONS 
 
3.1     The Licensing Authority received a complaint in August 2023 regarding 

this issue. This was in relation to noise and Anti social behaviour so 
was referred to Environmental Protection and Police. Licensing has not 
had any further complaints made in respect of this premise and makes 
no Representations at this time.  

 
3.2 Responsible Authorities  
 
 A copy of a Representations made by Rod Bowen, Police Licensing 
 Officer is attached in Annex E. This is not a Representation but a  
 recommendation from the PLO to introduce 2 SIA door staff as part of 
 an improvement to the Licence Conditions.   
 
  3.3   Interested Parties 
 

A copy of the Representations received by the Public / Interested 
Parties can be found in Annex F. 

 
3.4      The interested party is the Premise which adjoins the Log Cabin. This  

premise / contact is also the same as the complaint received by  
Licensing in August  2023 and is also the premise where the initial 
complaint to EP was made.  

 
 
3.5     Premise Licence Holder 
 

The current Premise licence Holder has also made Representations 
and the full document can be found in Annex G.  
 
 
Extension to date for  Licensing Sub Committee Hearing  

 
3.5.1 The Premise Licence holder requested postponement of 28 days to  

allow him time to obtain his own evidence. This is now attached in the 
Supplementary documents can be found at the end of the Pack, which  
 

Page 6



 
includes a statement from the premise licence holder, letter from his 
Solicitor and letters from another local business and the current 
Designated premise Supervisor.  
 

3.5.2 There is also Crime pattern analysis records contained in the  
supplementary pack, which has been submitted by the Police Licensing 
Officer.  
 
OPTIONS 

 
4.1    In determining the application for a Premises Licence, the Sub- 

 Committee must take such steps as are considered necessary for the  
 promotion of  the licensing objectives, which are:- 

 
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
(b) public safety; 
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and 
(d) the protection of children from harm. 

 
          The options available in determining this application are: 
 

(a) To reject the Review and take no action if it is determined that no 
steps are necessary to promote the licensing objectives 

(b) To modify the terms and conditions of the licence 
(c) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 
(d) To remove the Designated premise Supervisor 
(e) To suspend the licence for up to 3 months 
(f) To revoke the licence  

 
5.        DETERMINATION 
 
6.1     The Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application.  
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



List of Annexes 
 

 
Annex A Map & Photos of the Area 
 
Annex B Review Application  
 
Annex C  Report from Environmental  

Protection  
 
Annex D Copy of current Premise Licence 
 
Annex E Representations from Responsible 

 Authorities  
 
Annex F Representations from Interested  

Parties  
 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX

xxxxxxxxxxxxx
XXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX

OOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOO

EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE

Type text here

Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

OOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOO

HHHHHHHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHHHHHHH
HHHHHHHHHHHHH

XXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXX

EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE
EEEEEEEEEEEEE

Page 92



XXXXXXXXXXXXXOOOOOOOO

Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100


	Agenda
	1.a Sub-Committee procedures
	1.b Review of a licence
	List of Annexes log cabin
	annex A
	annex B
	Annex c
	annex d
	annex E
	annex F
	annex G
	annex G additional documents REDACTED
	annex H additional documents




